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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 05 June 2024 14:56
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Murchana Devi; Shashank Mahadik
Subject: Re: Invoice approval - Muffin Designs Solutions -Gordon Ramsay _ Delhi T1 

Approved  
 
Regards  
Shadab Sukri 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 1:27:56 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice approval - Muffin Designs Solutions -Gordon Ramsay _ Delhi T1  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly approve attached invoice to process further . 
  

Vendor Name Date PO No. Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item   Remark- 
Finance   

 Invoice 
date  

 Invoice 
No  

 Invoice 
Amount  

Muffin Designs 
Solutions 

19-
12-

2023 
TFSPL/PO/23-
24/000006                       6,66,023      1,19,884                7,85,907  

 Gordon Ramsay 
Street Burger  

 Interior 
consultant  Approved 02-Jan-24 71 785906 

  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 June 2024 12:16 
To: Anil Kumar Nallur <anil@muffin-d.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Narendranath Malappur <naren@muffin-d.com> 
Subject: RE: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
++looping @Nimisha Jadhav 
  
Nimisha, 
  
Please check the status of this ceiling.  
  
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
  

From: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 6:24 AM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Narendranath Malappur <naren@muffin-d.com> 
Subject: FW: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hello Shama  
  
Trust you are well 
Do find below summary of projects for TFS Delhi  
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With reference to Gordon Ramsay Street Burger,  a PO was issued in the previous financial year and invoice was issued against the PO ( please find invoice attached in this 
mail)  
Please issue advance against the attached invoice for us to get started in designing of the unit 
  

  
Thanks in advance  
  
Regards 
Anil 
  

From: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com> 
Date: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 at 17:05 
To: Mitali N <mitali@muffin-d.com>, Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com> 
Subject: FW: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 

Hi Mitali- FYI below 
  
@Anil Kumar Nallur – Have we got the advance from TFS for the team to start the design 
  
Warm Regards 
Naren 
  

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:33 PM 
To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Syamprasad P <Syam@muffin-d.com> 
Subject: RE: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
Hi Naren, 
  
The Gordon Ramsay layout is approved.  
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The next step is to share the renders. The mood board option -1 is good to go but keep in mind the Indian touch into the modern design and the below points while 
designing the outlet: 
  

       Consider installing hanging lights that reflect the intricate patterns but in modern Indian art, adding a warm and inviting glow 
       Can add creative with a touch of Delhi's rich culture, elements from its iconic monuments can be integrated. 
       In the booth seating the MS structure can have molding or jaali work 
       Roof in Indian-inspired roof design, 

  
Let me know if you have any queries. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
  
  
  

From: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>  
Sent: 03 June 2024 15:28 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Hi Murchana, 
PFA the revised plan for Gordon Ramsay basis our discussion earlier. I have attached both the cad & pdf files 
Trust this is in line what you wanted 
Warm Regards 
Naren 
  

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 12:50 PM 
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
  
PFA the approve layout,  
  
Please share the revised with updated kitchen, and seating as discussed ASAP. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
  
  
  

From: Murchana Devi  
Sent: 02 June 2024 12:53 
To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>; Syamprasad P <Syam@muffin-d.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
Hi Naren, 
  
The approved furniture layout is attached below, add the revised kitchen layout, and 3/4bar stool in front of the bar counter. Check if any seating has to be 
modified to accommodate the bar stool. 
  
We need to share the layout tomorrow for our Tuesday morning meeting with the GR team and our management, so please revise and share the layout first half 
tomorrow. Let me know if you have any doubt, also please share the PPT, CAD.  
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Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
  
  

From: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>  
Sent: 24 May 2024 13:21 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Syamprasad P <Syam@muffin-d.com> 
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
PFA as requested 
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Warm Regards 
Naren 
  

From: Murchana Devi murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:58 PM 
To: Narendranath Malappur Naren@muffin-d.com; Syamprasad P Syam@muffin-d.com 
Cc: Shama Nair shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Shadab Sukri shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com; Saeed Khan saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: RE: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
Hi Naren, 
  
Please share the CAD file urgently. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
  
  
  

From: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>  
Sent: 10 May 2024 18:20 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Syamprasad P <Syam@muffin-d.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Murchana, 
PFA the revised layout plan and moodboard following the discussion we had recently 
Warm Regards 
Naren 
  

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 6:52 PM 
To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>; Syamprasad P Syam@muffin-d.com 
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Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
Hi Naren, 
  
As discussed, PFA the comments for Indian touch. Add a booth seating. Also few touch of modern indian concept that can be incorporated: 
  

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
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Please revise and share the mood board and layout on or before Friday for brand approval. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
  
  

From: Murchana Devi  
Sent: 03 May 2024 18:51 
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
  
The GR team wants to have option related to India. The Korean and Edinburg was the concept shared for ref. Can you please share the option in priority. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
  
  
  

From: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>  
Sent: 02 May 2024 19:08 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
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
  
Get Outlook for Android 
  

From: Mitali N <mitali@muffin-d.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 7:06:00 pm 
To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com> 
Cc: Koti DN <Koti@muffin-d.com>; Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>; Sachin Vaze <Sachin@muffin-d.com> 
Subject: Gordon Ramsay _layout options and mood boards 
  
Please find attached layout options and mood boards for the Gordon Ramsay unit in Delhi airport. 
  
Thanks and regards 
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Mitali . N 
  

 
  
  


